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Office of Thrift Supervision, Treasury § 512.2

shall, upon completion of the testi-
monial appearance, promptly tender a
check payable to the OTS for witness
fees and allowances in accordance with
28 U.S.C. 1821.

(ii) All litigants whose requests for
testimony of former OTS employees
are approved, shall also promptly ten-
der witness fees and allowances to the
witness in accordance with 28 U.S.C.
1821.

[54 FR 49456, Nov. 30, 1989, as amended at 60
FR 28031, May 30, 1995]

§ 510.6 Civil money penalty inflation
adjustment.

Pursuant to the Federal Civil Mone-
tary Penalties Inflation Adjustment
Act of 1990 (28 U.S.C. 2461 note), as
amended by the Debt Collection Im-
provement Act of 1996 (Pub. L. 104–134,
110 Stat. 1321–358), OTS is required to
make inflationary adjustments for
civil monetary penalties in statutes
that it administers. The following
chart displays those adjustments, as
calculated pursuant to the statute:

U.S. Code citation CMP description New maximum
amount

12 U.S.C. 1464(v)(4) ................................................... Reports of Condition—1st Tier .................................... $2,000
12 U.S.C. 1464(v)(5) ................................................... Reports of Condition—2nd Tier .................................. 22,000
12 U.S.C. 1464(v)(6) ................................................... Reports of Condition—3rd Tier ................................... 1,100,000
12 U.S.C. 1467(d) ....................................................... Refusal to Cooperate in Exam .................................... 5,500
12 U.S.C. 1467a(i)(3) .................................................. Holding Company Act Violation .................................. 5,500
12 U.S.C. 1467a(r)(1) .................................................. Late/Inaccurate Reports—1st Tier .............................. 2,000
12 U.S.C. 1467a(r)(2) .................................................. Late/Inaccurate Reports—2nd Tier ............................. 22,000
12 U.S.C. 1467a(r)(3) .................................................. Late/Inaccurate Reports—3rd Tier .............................. 1,100,000
12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(16)(A) ............................................. Change in Control—1st Tier ....................................... 5,500
12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(16)(B) ............................................. Change in Control—2nd Tier ...................................... 27,500
12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(16)(C) ............................................. Change in Control—3rd Tier ....................................... 1,100,000
12 U.S.C. 1818(i)(2)(A) ............................................... Violation of Law or Unsafe or Unsound Practice—1st

Tier.
5,500

12 U.S.C. 1818(i)(2)(B) ............................................... Violation of Law or Unsafe or or Unsound Practice—
2nd Tier.

27,500

12 U.S.C. 1818(i)(2)(C) ............................................... Violation of Law or Unsafe or Unsound Practice—3rd
Tier.

1,100,000

12 U.S.C. 3349(b) ....................................................... Appraisals Violation—1st Tier ..................................... 5,500
12 U.S.C. 3349(b) ....................................................... Appraisals Violation—2nd Tier .................................... 27,500
12 U.S.C. 3349(b) ....................................................... Appraisals Violation—3rd Tier ..................................... 1,100,000
42 U.S.C. 4012a(f) ...................................................... Flood Insurance ........................................................... 350/105,000

[61 FR 56119, Oct. 31, 1996]
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§ 512.1 Scope of part.
This part prescribes rules of practice

and procedure applicable to the con-
duct of investigative proceedings under

section 10(g)(2) of the Home Owners’
Loan Act, as amended, 12 U.S.C.
1467a(g)(2) (‘‘HOLA’’) and to the con-
duct of formal examination proceed-
ings with respect to savings associa-
tions and their affiliates under section
5(d)(1)(B) of the HOLA, as amended, 12
U.S.C. 1464(d)(1)(B) or section 7(j)(15) of
the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, as
amended, 12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(15) (‘‘FDIA’’),
section 8(n) of the FDIA, 12 U.S.C.
1818(n), or section 10(c) of the FDIA, 12
U.S.C. 1820(c). This part does not apply
to adjudicatory proceedings as to
which hearings are required by statute,
the rules for which are contained in
part 509 of this chapter.

§ 512.2 Definitions.

As used in this part:
(a) Office means the Office of Thrift

Supervision;
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